

Message

From: Chris Lim [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F7024D097FC2496AAC467E7D2E369ED8-CHRIS LIM]
Sent: 2017-12-19 10:14:34 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: Fair Hydro Trust

Hi Jeannette,

Sorry I'm stuck in meetings all morning but I got your vmail and had a few minutes to look into the status of this request. OPG (David Kwan) submitted a Register Organization request for 'FAIR HYDRO TRUST' a few weeks back which was routed to Market Registration (Dorothy Rye oversees this piece), but she is waiting for OPG to register this company with the province of Ontario before she can proceed. OPG is supposed to notify her once this step is done and she will generate a Participation Agreement for them to sign off. After they sign back the PA the company will be setup in CDMS and 'FAIR HYDRO TRUST' will be able to request authorization for the new fair hydro participation type and then input banking info, grant online settlement form access, etc.

Hope this helps,
Chris